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FITGIA, dqfadar T giatgel ITART, AAEIA TIT ATARE, AR TRBRI qe g T
HATATs I AAAH] STHT qHIAUHN T | TR ATARh TaLTh AT T I,
Fore fafaarsa ¥ @ TaH Y<eTel a1 ¥ (qehd Jaed W a8 FHAdATs AT E
AT TMT AT FITAA Jqdad TqR TWH G |

9..R AATTH eI

J39T WER (AIFARET) &I [Huiere a9 S=oea?id Fucadars Yad Feel A ar 9
GiTaadd IeT Se1d THITH -




F.  Ue PR T F~ANdehT MBI ST FT=AT Fal dI-Tg T IR
qeTTElE @A TATAIar HEH THE AT IIITh ATHRAT FHATR TIAaT

g YUY FHRAE ANREFEedls Gad TR TS &, T aarg=el AT
YR WIHRE! B JUITEAT T FRATGIATS Blal, I T ITATHA® qAr3q qdT
ArASE JaT FATGHT FoAT Giaidgel TR T Y&d T4 Fiebd Garesal
FEHT ST qhTa o

T YT Sl Farel aR W [Awe], ae, e, Serhael Ud Ided

FASTael Joree ST TAR T ATEAUE qRTAEE (ad Y FHT JSATH
FITHA HTIH T4 TF TLIAR (AR FFeg Al GohTd faq

T Y9 WXHR T AIAHR Hbueeel TFTed e ATSedh! HUSeH T
qel GTEA & IUIhH g YAl Ars quT gy (AR aEewar qie=a
Y fqwTied T

3. WM T8 q9T Y& fae=esl d=Raraed Asgd aqrg IUTde® (qhTed T

Ua9T FXFReb! ATAh ST ALg TN ATNT ATTHT TEATIAT eTAeeehl Tie=
Aled ASTEEH AT FA(hAl TATGT AFIHl oh1d fae

B, Sfealgd FEGAMT  Tae®dl GRITAT W qT GRS qAT ARIREEES
FTAT TR FTIATTAT FHT (AR T

9.3 FEIITHRT T

T FTITAATS AATAHRT AT IUsT THA, ATAT I T AALh bl FHI a7 HrageTel
AT ALITHT TG (AITHAT AT UT R09R H ThRT ¥ B IT-THT (1) AT IJed @ (
%) Ja9T SIIARE AT (@) 99T B qar (1) I3 T0EA A1 (%) Gao a9 dar (3)
TaT T8 FaAT () GEU T Al () A1 G AT T STEAT Y(FTA) d@r G
fromadt Famar it g emee RUE B 1 AT G WIERE Higd HEEET
HEIHAT T AieAaase! $rarers, difdae @R faea geray, @ fa=rg qar
I HATAT, AT HITHAT JIT BT HATAA, FAN R JAT N HATAY,
AT faehTa GeaTerd, T o™, Tded a9 a7 ardraRel Hearad, A Jqiigar
TAT TSTAT HATAT, IS8T ATBHaAT ATANT, T AMAT TR T TS A=A qAT
TITETOT GITSST ¥ HTASAHRT HBIATAAESHT JITHT @l a7 AT TRTH 3 |

AGFT AATAT fqHE AU, IR GIMEAAATE AR A T FAAEE ATS IR
FAAEEATS T AATAA HAT, (TIATTHAT THICTHT T | AT T ALHRDT AT,
Fore fafaareTd qar JaeT Tl T8 A T AT Teh! TMATITR! AT e
T T TATREAT AT TAAT Fgd S | Jedl@d [ATTe TRl ATNT BIal GHATATITAT
ST FMIAHT IUA T ¥ THTHAT THT AT ATIT bivgd J&dT | ra =d, TS,
SRRl ATTEHT T AT [GTAT STl T AT 9 I |




94 JehTRT |ATHUTRT FITE

qieRiE R

9. fafa=T Hereed ™

AT Tfed FaeaeRT TETART RO FIT FEEHT GHA AT YUTST TR B | TEHA
JUITEAT AR] HUHT J98E SeTd THITH B |

ENiTo! (Argentina Republic)

SIEE TR ( Federal Republic of

Nigeria )

ﬁW(Bolivarian Republic of
Venezuela)

Australia)

?ﬂ'@T{T(Repuinc of Austria) T (Federal Democratic Republic TI@I'%IT{T'(Federatlon of
~ of Nepal) Malaysia)
31?? Sp (Common Wealth of qraferar (Federal Republic of WIS (Federated States

Somalia)

of Micronesia)

ERRIER (Federal Democratic

Sy gST (Republic of South

W(United Mexican

M(Union of The Comoros )

Republic of Ethiopia) Sudan) States)
gU% (Republic of Iraq) 15|'|'%(-_c|'l7f(lslamic Republic of Pakistan | ©H (Russian Federation)
T ﬁo_c:ﬁ(Federation of Saint

EIENRE (Kingdom of Belgium )

Kitts and Nevis)

FTTsT ( Canada)

ElEp ‘EﬁﬁﬁﬁHT(Bosnia and

Herzegovina )

I ST AANAET (United
States of America)

AT (Federal Republic of
Germany)

T;lTia?f(Federative Republic of Brazil)

gS™ ( Republic of the Sudan)

I ( Republic of India)

THTIATTE (Swiss

Confederation )

YIH A ( United Arab Emirates )

[T a0 IAETHT FHART YATHA, (G GUaA, A9 GMEA, AT T,
ATEASIE AT FMHA, TeXI TEA, REAT T FAL Al Jeehl B Tl Aeaw sl Je
T YUl &kl <9EE A ARG [@esRAATIg T ANGAAHT AU FaLdTh Tal

iereaar qiFeTr TR ) |

R.9.9. 9T (India)
R9.9.9 TBHH

T SR 32,593%3 TERR .M. U AuTereT i Hesd TRAH TR RS qeT

UT=T (States) T & daT g MTEd Ja2T8 (Union Territories) " ERUISIAGESICE I IGE R

g (States)

vViewed at https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federation#Federations

X Viewed at

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Geography of India#:~:text=1t%20is%20the%20seventh%2Dlargest,mi)%20from%20east%2

Oto%20west. |

3 Viewed at https://knowindia.india.gov.in/states-uts/




1.Andhra Pradesh 2. Arunachal Pradesh 3. Assam 4.Bihar

5. Chhaltis garh 6. Goa 7. Gujrat 8.Haryana

9. Himachal Pradesh 10. Jharkhand 11.Karnataka 12. Kerala

13. Madhya Pradesh 14. Maharashtra 15. Manipur 16. Meghalaya
17.Mizoram 18. Nagaland 19. Odisha 20.Punjab

21. Rajasthan 22. Sikkim 23.Tamil Nadu 24. Telangana
25 Tripura 26.Uttar Pradesh 27. Uttarakhand 28 West Bengal

W RIGER EE (Union Territories)

1. Andama and Nicobar Islands

. Chandigarh

. Dadra and Nagar haveli and Daman and Diu
. The Government of NCT of Delhi

. Lakshadweep

. Puducherry

. Ladakha

.Jammu and Kashmir

coONOULL B WN

5 T YT YIHR T © T g MG JeEs WUHl ARAHT hrg IThR T FauI
TRHRB! HHART FMAH, [T TMET AT A T & HEAA AAR G A
faozra =gt gfereqwr == wiveer 30

R.9.9.]. HHATA TIMEA

ARTH &g IR T Y9 GIHRF M R [HGHFT TWFRT FHANES 1 | &5
IFRB! HIAA THIGTH [T~ AT GHEAT Bvg VPR g AXBRE HHATUEEE
fafcrepl saa®ar Tl & Wl Ja9T BIAAHT FGEAT AT THISH JI9T PR I ad
TR AT FHAT (ARl FATAT bl @ | g PR qqT a9 TLHRH
FHARIEH [MAh THAT G 4T, 9T, AAHT (AT FRAT! IR [qTTHT
TA A AIHRA AT-ATHT HTATHT AL THT G | 1AS Officer AMIT bvg ALHIH

c ~ ¥ c ~ ~
FHAT b &R}fﬁh‘ Union Public Service Commission (UPSC) o &g HT YT Tkl
FHATE b &Pﬂfﬁﬁ e YRR State public Service Commission (SPSC)5 RIECH
FTATHT FIAT AU THITTH HARAHR! TdF T State Public Service Commission & ¥
T F FEIT FHATIEHH! (Mfh, TGaT, AT T A=, (i Hearer, s T
U qFl B TGS | Federal Level H FHARIEEH! ShAT HHANIH] (MAch, ANAH

T B Department of Personnel and Training (DOPT)6 a TR | dedl T F
(Central Civil Service Authority)’ o M, A9 U gHET g & (Department of Pension

4Viewed at

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indian Administrative Service#:~:text=IAS%200officers%20may%20enter%20the,
way%20are%20called%20direct%20recruits

5 Viewed at https://www.careerlauncher.com/upsc/state-public-service-commission/

6 Viewed at https://dopt.gov.in/about-us/functions/roles-responsibilities-
0#:~:text=The%20Department%200f%20Personnel%20%26%20Training%20determines%20Government%20p
olicy%20for%20the,Ministries%2FDepartments%20in%20that%20area.

7 Viewed at https://www.upsc.gov.in/about-
us/functions#:~:text=Appointment%200f%200officers%200n%20promotion,by%20the%20President%200f%20I
ndia.

¥



and Pensioner’s Welfare) o TES | ARAHT Federal Level T State Level AT S&TH THITTHE]
T FHANIEE &S

Federal Level®

— Cabinet Secretary (top most civil servant)
— Secretary/Additional Secretary

— Joint secretary

— Director

— Deputy Secretary

— Under Secretary

— Section Officer

— Assistant Section Officer

State Level®

— Chief Secretary

— Additional Chief Secretary
— Principal Secretary

— Secretary

— Special Secretary

— Joint Secretary

— Deputy Secretary

— Under Secretary

— Section Officer

— Assistant Section officer

T49 TATHT AU JURI<h TE8% HET Joint Secretary Level FHET IAS Officer B g1 q 90
A2l el 9 HTA SPSC T [Agfeh WUt gges gq | [Seareay afg simaedy g#ae
T faamreRT fasiv T YH@Ee 1AS Officer §1 A% B | WA R FIga&q<eHl q T6Ee

¥ YEITEATHT Sub Divisional Officer(SDO), Sub-divisional Magistrate(SDM), Joint Collector/chief
Development Officer (CDO), District Magistrate (MD)/ District Collector/Deputy Commissioner,
Divisional Commissioner, Member Board Of Revenue ST&T GEESHT IAS Officer o | ﬁ?‘[a T

YT G | HIRADT Biegd FHIAT TIMAT F=ATATHT AINT Central Civil services (conduct)

Rules, Public Service commission (Limitation of Functions) Act, Government Servants (Conditions of
Service & appeal) Rules' &7 FTITEE S T FST TIRAT Jih FITel ATHT TSI
AT FIAA (A T AR TWH G | ARAR I TS STl FIHT fqaT AT
TRITHT HHATT T Tl 377 &pldee af G | H&J SUHT Uttar Pradesh Government
Servants Conduct Rules, 1956 I FHE TMET G ‘3I|'Q?ﬁ ‘TI_E'Z@ |

(Source: :ELITE IAS, Designation and posts held by an IAS Officer Retrieved https://www.eliteias.in/designations-
and-posts-held-by-an-ias-officer/

8 Viewed at http://www.careeranna.com/articles/roles-and-responsibilities-of-an-ias-officer/
°Viewed at https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List of Indian administrative divisions by level of government
10 viewed at https://dopt.gov.in/download/acts




R.9.9.3 faemg yamEs

FAAGRT Afaee Afredr & aHIfSTH I ATTdE T ATHISE [TRhaH ARAR &g
TWHR T Y9 TEPR ANH A | AT A, Frd Gl ¥ Gie=red, A
FAATIT, AT HATFH TN (ATTEE FATAT 7 THCUHT G | g AR T
HTHT AT qAT FE9TT FRITHET (Policy and Guidelines) HIvgd TAXH! TrATeId HATAAATE
feTor i | I it qar feem MEe 9ar & e T Irataeddn, Merae a5 T
& Ta9TThl TS e (575, | 9T ARERET ATHT FGTHT [qehr=repr AIfd qar
FTAHH TAR T A gegd | a8 JI AN T FAHH JAR &N g bR dleb
FHITSTHH! Framework AT e U AT B, | hvg TLHRA dATbehl Framework AT Tal Tl
IIHRA TQTehl YTATHHAT, faehTerl T8 T TRl ATIITHIATS T fag HIfd HIHT
s Mide &7 elead Mg | &5 T YS9 ¥Rl (dehd FRHIF ANT AEedsH I+
HAA, [STHART TaH STaThaiedihl FHl T Faed] Tl G T Tl TRy
FHITTH [T ATATSTATESh ATHEAT ATTHA TAH ARETI 9 TR S |

TGP AN ARAH Birgd GIHREAE T a9l bR fafda~ [Fardr &ad, I,
AT TAT FTAFHASE SR TR gl Hirgd TREATE ST TR Mahatma Gandhi National
Rural Employment Act MGNREGA) o HRcehl UTHIOT forebrarehl ATRT W‘I\Ui ﬂc'ﬁ:l??f eE el
TS | TIEMET HET I TUATS IGO0 TTAT [ZaT o7 GRATAT ST o TLAT
af faere gemed et fafiaet #a, Jiid, FaH 90 FREAgE a] TR0E 3 |
dr wed HEI ?YHT Uttar Pradesh Infrastructure and Industrial Policy 2012 @rg fom Afepeg |
FITE  Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Act (MGNREGA) KIERRC LA EE
FATIITHT ATTH! G | TTFT FRATIITA IO TSR JTHIOT [TbTaHAT Feeaqul Iqeted

HIGE ﬂqaﬂ e, | (Source: Ministry of Statistics and Program Implementation. (n.d.). Government
of India. Retrieved on May 13, 2023, from https://www.mospi.gov.in/ )

R9U9LY TS TqMEA

HIXTHT C??"‘i YIhIT T I IRkl USTE YITdd Gifd*id NNEEEd H.Cbt'l"i, E2EE) QBN{
T AAEATE GIHR oo, AT gaT qoT7 [T ST fafaarer T4 F#rdes
THE TRUHRN G | ThA H GATHA, AT Alqes, Aqfdd Fren qa fafqa
QUTHAATS THEH! T | IS TTHA JUTeAl ISTAR] TATTRRT Gi=ed, & el
FAAH] ATAAT TAH ATASATH BTl HAAAT Tab FAN g FHIAT [qeaed g T
[ESITET (Design) TRUHT B | AL FMAAR! AIIq TAT THINARE bvg ATHRE, TI9T AR
T g fafaa e e U ATI"H HEAnT T T AT IReE S | I HIAT
g WXBRA HY, ASTed UFH fafad Graeehl ¥egHl ded [HFHb qid q41 (HaAegs
fHToT T e | B GRS [QURT BHEF (Framework) I Uity B @7 oA
AR AId IR T AT GpeAd, FFaq ¥ fa e T Je9T GRbRars

viewed at
http://udyogbandhu.com/topics.aspx?mid=Infrastructure%20and%20Industrial%20Investment%20Policy%20-
%202012




TaeAar [GgUHl B | AT JATHATH! TeT ANa 97 TET Te AXHREdd JaT-[a9T &,
9TeeF TIT HeXA (Duties) AT HeheTd T UT ASTET T YRR AT UaH [ebraA
g Tlém | 8Tl AIRAHT Income Tax Act 1961 T Goods and Services Tax (GST) Act 2017 =
ST FhAAH! HT 9% T8l G | Central Board of direct Taxes (CBDT) T Central Board of
Indirect Taxes and customs (CBIC) & ITST<dl JeTA T¥e=dT 18 24T Tehl S | 77T TILH
&I WRAFT AL JIUTHT Uttar Pradesh Value added Tax Act 20082 ATH 3dY EEtica)
9&] [T Tax AES, | PEEN] Property Tax, Professional Tax IV {TIdAbl Tax qtT qaeTe
EERIECI =N

(Source: Income Tax Department Government of India. Retrieved at https://incometaxindia.gov.in/pages/tax-
laws-rules.aspx)

R.9.9.4 TRET T

ARTHT RET TTHF & Hheh] Aqcd b5 AIHRHT T HA (Defense Minister) o TS
| AREAT FALATHT THIIHT YA AN TATSH, TRET FAeHh! FALATIT T+ qdqT A
AT TART A FHAT T 1 T AATAT M6 | AIRATH FUET FREAT I Al
STEHT I ael et B |

ARAM AT (India Army)

RO AT &1 (India Army)

IRATT 84T IT (India Air Force)

ARA FFT, ARATT ATGAT ¥ ARATT €475 IAThT Supreme Commander AT TSI
@ AT B | ATHI ATKARBT AT Union Public Service Commission (UPSC) o T e,
WY ¥ USHT Directorate General of Recruiting (DCTR) & TS | ( Source: Ministry of Defence

Government of India. Retrieved https://mod.gov.in/) |

R.9.9.% F&T qEmEA

g YEH d% &l WIRAHT %vg HUIHIY (Central Government) T U391 FIHIT (State
Government) BT TRI R [HIGHBT YEET T8T AILIT B | Bigd TATH YEA8% Central

Bureau of Investigation (CBI), National Investigation Agency (NIA) ¥ Paramilitary forces Qé@?[ |

U39 AEHT Tcdeh JRTHT YaeT GRahRare (g HUHl Jedles S | el Ya<lehl qdcd
Director General of Police (DGP) & Tlém TIPS Officer g | TR ATTLIHRT ATAR
fafir=r Zones, Ranges, Districts / Subdivisions P FET T AT TITTAT Y8l qie=mas e
TRl ATARE AT HaLdT AR I8+, |

BT THT ARAI J&< ao (Indian police force) & qdcd ¥ & faF &I Indian
police service (IPS) & &S, | HH HATATIT HRAH! & HATATS TS, | g AIFR

Fwid ¥ IPS Officers @I [Aafth Civil Service Examination aTe Wf¥wg, dqT &
UPSC = &5 | I8 T4 Hi5a Central Reserve police Force (CRP), Border Security

Lyiewed at https://comtax.up.nic.in/Vat Rules/UPVATRulesUpdatedupto27-06-2014.pdf

)



Force (BSF) TTAT &igd PR A=Ad &+ a7 Jeiehl gk Union public service
commission (UPSC) o &g 9+ Y& PR A=d ed Ye<l aadl Hgfh Faeariad
Ja9THl State service commission a1 Police Recruitment Boards & T+ &8 | &igd
TRAT AR 984 Indian police Act 1861 ATAR FMAT T | Jcds TaTHT Y&l

AT T (HATT TRCET T | IAY FITHAT AT FSUTHT % Je<T F¥=dT Uttar Pradesh
police Act 1861 FTAR &I TTHA H=ATNAT 3 |

(Source: Ministry Of Home Affairs Government of India. Retrieved https://www.mha.gov.in/en)
.9.9.9 B FETET

ARAH FIAAT TATET JUTAT FTAAD] THA, SATHITA ATHRBT GREAT TAT AN pATS
SATH] GEH T T fgrete e @ | | gEe 9% Fared G, 39
HITATES, (STodl AITAqE qIT A= AL (Subordinate) HTATEE HATRTA A |
FTAAR] SATEAT TTH FATFaIAR] qdcd ARAR Fared Ao Mg, |

IR HTAA ARAH FETl [AHT e | Jaoars ATa9gd I BT FFaiead gaol
FATe AT e, |
(Source: Department of Legal Affairs Government of India. Retrieved https://legalaffairs.gov.in/)

R.9.9.5 QrESqE a1 IEA (Public Service Administration)

ARAHT Frastiae a1 gH@ ¥9AT fafqe Fa1 (Civil Service) 8% GRT FFTEA TR |
fafaedd FaT (Civil Service) & TXHRPT (e HIHHIT T TIT AN ATTdgs TIH
FTAFHHEEH FRAMIAT T FAT AR IR TGS | ARAH [Giqd Jaes (Civil
Services) AR H(gd TATHT ARATT TTHAAIE FAT (Indian Administrative Service ) AT
i'ﬁ;l?:f AT ( Indian Police Service ) WIRATH {39 AT ( Indian Foreign Servies ) &l f&{ae
FATET ( Civil Services ) BLW g TLHT Civil Services AT Union public Service commission
(UPSC) UAH_ Staff Selection Commission (SSC) o [AAfth T 1 Tagd 9= Ja9T AT
e JaTHT MU State Public Service Commission (SPSC) o Ja9T &Rehl fafder darer
ATRT ATILAF Civil Service Officers, Police Officers T 37 FHATIH! mﬁ:h_ e, |

(Source: Department of Legal Affairs Government of India. Retrieved https://legalaffairs.gov.in/)

R9.R S (Brazil )

R.9.39 2|

haor erife safed & daher oy 4% 59 wEmR .M quer de qurartee
9T TR 3% FST TIA T UeT HHA foAe G |

2 viewed at https://www.distancelatlong.com/country/brazil/ |

¥ viewed at https://www.distancelatlong.com/country/brazil/ |

z



FTTART TIIET:

1. Acre 2. Alagoas 3. Amapa 4. Amazonas
5. Bahia 6. Ceara 7. Espirito Santo 8. Goais
9. Maranhoa 10. Mato Cirosso 11. Mato Grossodo sul 12. Minas Gerais
13. Para 14. Paraiba 15. Parana 16. Pernambuco
17. Piaui 18 Rio dejaneiro 19. Rio Grande do sul 20. Ri Grande do Norte
21. Rondonia 22. Roraima 23. Santa Catarina 24. Sao Paulo
25. Sergipe 26. Tocantins
e e ( Federal district )
1. Distrito Federal (It includes the capital City Brasilia)

R.9..] HHIRT Y@ (Personnel Administration)

FIAATT bvg AR (Federal Government) T TSI TXHRET AT-HATH HUATIET T |
g THT TS FHAREEH LTI qFI=Al U HTT H7g AFHNH Ministry of
Economy © I&@, | v TWH FHARIEEH MIRh ATIITAE AMNAH, AT, qAa-HT
IS ATHAET FEEIT G F T FeATad AR g7 | H(rgd AL A=
THIU FHAREH! (MATh T 1 T ATaslTh qa1 GLIET aTe (CEBRASPE) T (ESAF)
of Tlém | T FHARIEEATS qierd &7 F National School of Public Administration (
ENAP) o 5 | FTTSTTRT TIER (State Level) HT FHATIES (MAfh T HI T TRATE
T &S |

FHART (HAfcherl TN G397 TRPRS brg TRHR  STA B (RTABT LT THT B
T Fg WHRAT T Godl FAEIdTcHeE  JUTAgRl wHAREeH Hafe g |
FHARIEEH (MAherl AT, qGAT, AGHE G0 FFalgd & T JaT AR
Fr el HeATad a1 faanrer [T fauerr gva |

(Source: Brazilian public Administration: shaping and Being Shaped by Governance and Development
Retrieved https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s41111-017-0052-4 )

R.9.3.3 {9 99T (Development Administration)

FITAAT hrg TXHIRB! (AT FMAA FF=T &I Ministry of Economy o &9 & |
ArEAE feprerr ifq AT 3fg FaeaaT a8 I HT TG TATAAT Tag, | AT
fermTor T et g, &t d=a=qe" Ters T THITH AGHHAT 7 e A fq9aars
TATAEATHT MEUHT g7 | vg ALHR G T SAT ST ATATTAEE & T, I,
ferATaae A qatgr fafe, A far, e, @ ¥ A S g s
HAETH] @A TGS, | g IHR T Y397 AThRATE TR @=HAT Duplication g7 AfEH
AT raaeT TRUH g |

Ja9T TRAT IILMH] ATAYATHT AT &FAT Hd TRTH @ | FaoTel (qehrd (Ao
THET B T3 beg PR TAR TH Framework I TRt i3 T@r faepra fafor

AT fAfq AT T 99 78 | Framework &1 9T o= @0 faepraaer ifq fAwior
T ¥ HRAEIT T a9 TPRES @a grg |




FItSTereRl faehTd I Non—Governmental Organization NGOS), Private Sector Entities / Civil
Society Group ®Tg I THAHT UTgw, | TXAT [HHTAETT Hvg PR T YA AXFR o
TRFHRATs AT [I5AT, AT AT [T SATASTAT HTAHAAIA T FEART T e,
| TET Public Private Partnership @15 Sod Hecd [GeU®l B | [A®Md HIIAHT U AHR
T3 BN THEITCHE FTHT Hd TH B |

(Source:Development Administration and the Brazilian Political System Retrieved https://www.jstor.org/stable/446310)

R9.Y T 9T (Revenue Administration )

g YRRl IASTEd YUTHA qeaedl Wﬁ T Brazilian Federal Revenue Service o 4 |
Custom, Duties T TR HIET GRTETTET Feelfegd 9ol FIET Teg | fafg~ graene
UT & ST HeheAd I, Hpl IMART AQIIH, FLEIATATs F TE=dl RT&T YA T
TIH FETATATS AETH AT JTe I TRIS Tl FIAee I T el T8, |

FTTSTETAT T LHIRPT ATH AT T JUTCAT B, | b T TR TSTL T
THITed FIATAADT TTET THT B | TG TIHIETA State Value Added Tax, State Sales Tax
TATHT HIAHATE AT Yool TES | T ARPBIREEHT AT-ATH T FET T
THEIeId FAAES G | AL AISHISH [UTHT Brg AXPR T Y AFREE a9 AR
I M G, | FAART org TXHR T JGT AVHREE IoTed Aebeld AR (TTHT
Online Tax Filing and Platform, Electronic Invoicing, Data Analytics ST&T Digital System
JANT THT B | TIU Digital System I TART TR ISTEEHT FETEC, ST AT TLTARATS
ST T R & TF FET TTH B |

(Source: Laws of Brazil Retrieved https://lawsofbrazil.com/tag/brazilian-federal-revenue-department/)

R AT 9ET (Defense Administration)

IYTRT FRETHT ATNT FTISTART TET HeATAT AT 3 (B qHBT FUTATAR] LT TRTHT
g | S MHETTER 3

9. Brazilian Army
R. Brazilian Navy

3. Brazilian Air force

FIACAT hvg AN Defense Ministry AT TET JURIH AATRHT 3 I¢ Arms Force o
FI T Tae |

(Source: Brazil Country commercial Guide Retrieved https://www.trade.gov/country-commercial-guides/brazil-

defense-aviation-and-security)

R.9.%.% T8 79mET (Police Administration)

FISTTHT g AT (Federal Government) T Y491 FTHR (State Government) 1 AT
AT Y&l (Police) B | Hvg AXHRHT TE{IE% Federal Institutions AT F ATE Fag=0T,
RIS ANTATIY AT TR THIET 9T T AATTHA (Immigration) (= T
ATNT @lCTHT T8 | 39T TIRHT Military Police ¥ Civil Police TXT T3 [R[GHEHT Police &%

q0



B | Military Police o TSI WA AT (Public order) HTAH AET HI Tag 99 Civil
Police o HMTT AT TFIl H TG | g LHRH Je<lhl Ik Goal
JfTeTATgRT CEBRASPE & &® W U1 TEHIRE Ueclesd! (Mafes arafead yger &
Civil Service commission & Yool TR T T, |

(Source: Federal police of Brazil Retrieved https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal Police _of Brazil)

.9.3.9 BIAT FUEA (Legal Administration)

FITAD BIAAT TAMAT HTAAD ATAAATS FIAH &, AR SAeAdTR] G T,
AT JOITATHT FaehT qg=1 QRAfe=re T ¥ =T JuTeirers (9967 T Gerd a9rs+ (agr=aand
fAaferd & | SIAAT TMAAR Component FT FTAT TTAF (AR, TaedTebd =
( Legislative Framework ) ¥ IR EIEAEEIR] g |

Tet =Ttk &bl Farod (FhprddT ST Supreme Federal Court ( I gar=a feed )
g | TF T 29 State) T TTHIAAE (Municipal Level) JUq = HHTaes Hravd ECoH
| T&T T TALHT (Federal level) AT National Congress, a7 FATHT State Legislatures T I
TEHT Municipal council & W frreor Tlé@ﬂ | Brazilian Bar Association OAB) & LAG Gl
QTS (AERTT T, FTHH AaarTH Aiqe w9ave g I, FEAT Riar yar
T AT FIAEE TEg | AU TLHRH HAAH] FHAFTIT TEAE (HbIe & Taa)

(Source: Federal police of Brazil Retrieved https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal Police of Brazil)

R.9.].5 grasiive q4aT JUET (Public Service Administration)

FITAHT ATATAE FAT TMHA BN T AT T AAATATS e SUAT JaT Iqarsd
RIS fFgrare Maird dUas B | G JaTh FHAREeA e TR Hd TagT
A AT JcAe GRHR TUH FAee Y9 Rl FHART TH Jeeedrd qage

o

T TIRTHT B | TR FAXHT TR TAH TELThT S caAT T TARATE + (HIeh TTH
FHAR TIT TEes @ Taedl g |

9.3 facsR=Are (Switzerland)

9.39 Touf

feasieare sTgars Swiss Confederation I WA=, A1 39T HLA ITHT &bl 9T
ST J-qiEtae Werh 21 | e S ¥, 6%, SRR eliHaR WU AT S9THT STEAT
% FaT TS (Cantons™ BT T Wik Canton T ATH FIGETT ( Constitution ) T ATH TIHR
THA S |

Cantons

1.Aargau 2. Appenzell inner Rhoden 3. Appenzell Ausserrhoden 4. Basel-stadt 5. Basel-landschaff
6. Bern 7. Fribourg 8. Geneva 9. Glarus 10. Graubunden 11. Jura 12. Lucerne 13. Neuchatel 14.
Nidwalden 15. Obwalden 16. Schaffhausen 17. Schwyh 18. Solothurn 19. St. Gallen 20. Thargau
21. Ticino 22. Uri 23. Valais 24. Vaud 25. Zug 26. Zurich

" yiewed at https://simple.wikipedia.org/wiki/List of cantons of Switzerland by area

% viewed at https://simple.wikipedia.org/wiki/List of cantons of Switzerland by area
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fea &Sl IUgehl Federal personnel Administration (FPA) o T FH=T T W‘Iﬁ FIEE
TEw, | FHARPT (MR, a1, i e, dAaw T i 99 FAeE FPA of F T
TEE, | Cantons T TFFIHT & A& Canton AT Human Resource Departments @ | Department
of Finance 3=V Y&+ Human Resource Department g% 7 Canton T FHIATTEHHT ﬁ’{[?fﬁ
AT, AMAH, AAH T GFafed T FTIeT & TagH | (qafh THaT Gar Jfaeagrare
s T Afereprer wrd Digitalize System dld g |

(Source: Government and Administration Organization Act of 21 March 1997 (Status as of 2 December 2019
Retrieved https://www.fedlex.admin.ch/eli/cc/1997/2022 2022 2022/en)

R.9.3.3 fa@ra gemaH

fe djﬂv?«llUSCh\l Federal Level HT Swiss Federal Department of Economic Affairs, Education and
Research (EAER) & faebT® JeTT&=HT Aqcaardl #1 T4s | a8el anfdes Mfq fAwfor T,
AT T AT AR AN IIh ATATEROT (AT T Hd8e Taeg | EAER o
[Tl FUEE WS d@Tsd f[afd Fura [Hem, Heil &= 99 dedes taH
AT [APHEEIT FH=ATHE Hd ANAT AT ATILAF FAEE I T, |

HATAYYHT ATHR 8¢ Canton AT [T JUTHT AT FHAfeard JUTHATR [HbTaEE TATIA
T GA | Canton o [GUT T qaigr faepra, foren, sqaafas difaw, @, qded
¥ FTATERYT & FFI=T Hhee e | TA w1 T&1 T THIE, AR, Non—
Governmental Organizations T FEHY TR AT (LR TR AT SR FATTTA
Tag (REaasRATIgsH! [T Temael (qebfrgerurars grafaerdar fauar garer faspraet
FTIEEHT Canton FI HHBT Iecl@[T FTHT Tgehl TS, |

(Source: Regional Development Policy in Switzerland Retrieved https://www.oecd.org/cfe/ Switzerland.pdf )

R9.3Y T 99 A (Revenue Administration )

fea ST YTUS bl Federal Level HI Federal Tax Administration (FTA) of BRI #l'ﬁ:l', e qor
FAFEAT T FHT T 16, | TAA TAeT TAT ATTE F2 AA T a1g A HUH
AT /X Canton &SHT [IARUT T HIAT JHT ﬁ'\ﬁ:lﬂo_f Yd | Federal Government ¥
Canton Government @ I[ST&d HebeAdH] ATV AT-IATHT ATTHR & AR TXHT g |
AT ATTPR &AAT I ASTE HhATH AN TAF Canton o HIAA (AT Tagd T
FAART qRTT 7T T8 ATFT AfIPR & [ATehl A5TET eberT Mg | Personal Income
Tax, Corporate Tax, Wealth Tax € 3*d Local Tax «I{TAdbI Tax Canton F1 AfgerR &7 B
TEHA |

(Source: Federal Department Of Finance Retrieved https://www.efd.admin.ch/efd/en/home.html)

R.9.3.L QRET 99rET (Defense Administration)

fea S EEZINERT U TXFRB! Federal Department of Defense, Civil Protection and Sports of
YIET 9md_ I HI TS, | AT Department AT Swiss Armed Forces T8 ?Tiﬁ'@ﬁ'
B ¥ T2 Force o 9T TREATHN F1T T4, | (eaasReATvgest Iehs AT AR 91
qTeH fATX Reserve Force I ATATT TTHT A T I FaLAT G | AT AT [SHEEH
A ATATHE G A HieATeEH AN S aF 3 |

R




R.9.3.% 98 99T (Police Administration)

WW Federal ITHIX ¥ Canton TXHILB] A AT Y&l Y | Federal Office of
the Police (Fedpol) ™ HEIT FTHIRHT Tl (HAMh T¥led F1F T4 | T4 Canton
AT-ATHFT FET B | Canton B F ATHT Canton T3 ATAYTF I Yedhl afh
Tl_é@?[ | Cantonal Police Department o gl e T ﬁ:‘l"l_cﬁ g | m SR ?ﬂr_vl?'lm TYHT
ATEAYAF T TE<T YT FEAT TS P Cantonal TE TTESHA T ATF9TH Tal T
1T I Cantonal TEXETs Federal Fe<Iel HedRT TIé@F[ |

(Source: OSCEPOLIS Retrieved https://polis.osce.org/country-profiles/switzerland )

R.9.3.9 FHFAT TMEA (Legal Administration)

Wm EFl_'f'ﬁ T &+ A Federal Government, Cantons I Municipalities ©
&S | Federal level AT Swiss Federal Department of Justice and Police « FDIP) o Legal
Administration F¥I=T ST ﬁ;l"l_ol'?f g+, | U Federal Level T Civil law, Criminal Law,
Administrative Law, Constitutional Law ST&dT W forsa ¥ &9 @ &8 | Federal Office
of Justice & ITH FMHA IHATT HTT 843, | Federal Supreme Court BT TIMET & B qie
Federal Office of Justice o VT4 |

Canton &1 TR &7 TRl Eh—l_"[ﬁf fawa 8 9UF Canton AT T-3THT Eh—mc\_"ﬁ [REIDFES
I | YU Canton HT District Courts, Appellate Courts / High Courts &% = | Federal level Gl
LAG Gl T Tgael AT TS 99 Canton Level T LG Gl JAF Canton BT TG AT
TEsH |

(Source: Hauser Global Law School Program Retrieved https://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Switzerland.html )

R9.3.5 FESMF Y97 JATET (General Service Administration )

WW Federal level HT Federal personnel office (FPO) o ATESTae FAT FeET
T FA MGG, | AT HT ANRFATS = GaT JATEH AT FUT ALHRH FHAREE
®1 AT, [AYfh, A dqHTH AT, ANMAH FHAKH i [qebra FFeredl A
fraTer T T ey faem fAEeT T HI FPO o T T TR B |

Canton I &ATIHER TR FT & & TIAT ¥ TR ANRERATS dal IqAed
TRTSH %1 YhF Canton FT Cantonal Public Service AdministrationCPSA) & eI g |
CPSA o Canton 1 FHIARIGEH] F¥=HI AIq (AT T, Agfeh Yeares, wrAagwET
HATSA, ANMAH AR [qUTEE &1 TS | Canton I AT TTEA, T AT,
ﬁT&W, BIEEIEES HIET AT PT Canton bl afge & e 99T Canton personnel
EHATE Canton Pl HTAS(HE HaT ¥l HARE g TLHl S |

(Source: The Publication Platform for federal Law Retrieved https://www.fedlex.admin.ch/eli/cc/1997/2022 2022 2022/enl )
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R AUTAHT ¥, JaT T WM T8

TATAHT TR HiGeTT 00 AR[ g Id THIcHE ATEA YUl (94T | TehlcHes JTed!
YA AT AMHARTAAT AqTeAenrs (a1 33 foear T 3 TiieEsAr faarse afvuesr
frdr | 000 T @ 095 ATA T AUAATE [Ara 3% Nearar fawree ivuen
ot 9 f9. 90,3095 ATHT FUTAATS Q¥ A== T Y, Foyearan fasrer it | f9.9.3095
AT ¥ &l faerd 8 THT 99 TREAT | T f9.9.3030 Fredr ¥ faera e 4 8
TUIET HUTAATs Y, FT [T ST fadrsrT wer fot | 7y Sarere wfqar 09
ART & Td AT 9% 5o 94 foTear T Y Far faerd & fag

(GIT: [radfifsqr arersr g& FemeaF 7o Retrieved https://ne.wikipedia.org/wiki/ )

TATAR FAT 09, .9, 003 ARG 3 Tq @ JUTTAT AR AT | AT AR
gRT 4% o ISTRT A=AT TehT G |

GlIgTTeRT gRT & H1 IT-GRNG) BT JEG ATIR AqTeqdb] HA FI=A1 F, Ja97 T
I TE TR AT dehl BT AUH! B | Ylal dRThl IUURNR) AT T, Fa T AT
dEA GUNT T AT QTfchepl Il [ATTHT Tooid 3 |

el GRTRT JTLRT (3) AT T (a0 Sooid G T AT ¥ of AITAHT STHAT 9 ol
QT HTIH TRUHT & | Glel GRTE JTIRT (¥) AT TWET d8 qaqd TS aTIeTeT,

TR T TeeT T 787 SaedT TRUH G | 816 TOIerdT W3 TaT Teaees - o |

FTTETTRl gRT L9 | AUAhebl ATSHISH [ATTHAT SFXIT MRUH B | gRT L9 &l
SUIRT (1) AT FAURT e AR A qTAH] ATAA L AT FoR ATIHR el dRTH
AYIRT () AT HUH FALAT AR A= & AT TIh ATRR Tl dRT Bl ITIRT (
3) AT HAUH FALT TR AT © AT G T YRl FIHRT ATRR Glal dRIbl TR
(%) HT AU a7 ATAR AT & A ST TER ATIHR T FIal IRTH TR (
W) | WUH TG ATAR AT & AT o, GG TITH TAHT Tahl AT ATTBbT
faoaHT JorE WU G |

Y T QTfchebl ATSHIS TrwdT ATTHR TN =T Feel AT HiqdTd T FHA FIAA THITTH,
T YART T&T AT AT T T AT THINTH T TATHI qeol TANT T&T AT Flaem
T AMS WHT a1 R AT IATTH] BIAA THITTH geieg AAT GaeTebl gRT L9 Bl ITLRT
FHA (1),() T (¥) AT Iool@ G | FET GH T I T ARTBRET TN AT Flaem,
G A T Ga9T HIAA THITSTH g, FH, G T ST Tehl AT ATTRRbBT TR
FFRIIHT AT Gadr, T B, 90 B T S AT a7 7R AT Tl B
FHITH &g Al Flel gIRTHT FHHT ITEART (3) T (L) AT FTLT TRUH S, |

1° Viewed at AYTel IISTYT WUS €y, HIGHTUS!, SIS 28 I by ATl (TTAT b ) HIT ¥

9%



R.3 TYTHT YTRfiT Jma=ehl AaedT

AR FAITT 00 FT GRT L& P IWTLT (3) AT I9TH [aUTwT Soor@ AE ATET
SfagTep ATHe ¥ AT FATTHT STFAT O ( FT) T TQLT HIAH TRY AR B gaeT
af T &1 | AT R09R RIS QO 9=T AME 9T § *1 A9 =i 9 Y9l 717
0%, FRIATT 99 T THHT T  H T THTH T3 [dels HwaT FGl IS ATAIH!
fuigare el gaer ATHTER TRUHT &7 | TUTAR! X qAHT AatEdd AT IILTHT TebTed
HET FA=eABT ¥, BIYTRT & T FRHTAT A==elebl ¥ [SToel TR0 %A 9% q2r el S |
T ST Y204 TR . T AT GITRT IATAT A9 o T IRTHT AR JT
qREAHT HOE Ja9T 3 ARTHAT JaerET (T Sifeuet g |

R.3.9 g femEay wemes |

YU A JUTATR] AITAh] Faem 09 SR HE AR] A Hebehl A ATLITH]
T ASTHe a7 U T T S AUH 9 | et Far T 0¥ guEife e §
TUTAR! T [ASITHAT JMET F=ATAHT B, | (TATHAT a1 TF R0%% &l eTady AR
YeE HEIET TRUH B | =G GEET 00R1313%1° A7 ARGHT & A AqTART AT
R0 AT g I4 7 &7 |

AYTAHT FITITT 09 AT A% TH Y297 ¥ WHT I8 FIA Wg BT U g7
T YOS FHAR] JAATAT U 0%, F9T8 FHARIESATS F&T ¥ T J&dT
FHTATSA T 1T 9 B G |

R.3.% RN HSTHar gemes gar

FHART FATIST TA 094 AT AUH FALT THITSTH BT Fo97 Awda farg= dar
THEHT STHT 3%5¥ SXawl Thd WUH ATIT G | Wihd aawl Al FHIITSTHAE
YW, FHAR G AUH Ha2 G 99 I A JarH axawal FIH JTUH o9
STAT {1 FaT/ THEHT FHARES BISTHT BT T8hT G |

(GIT: 9397 [t [FaraarrEe @A g #rdaed ag e )

Ja9T ST ATl TS, F=ATAT T HATHT qTAeATs HIAAT ATLAT T BIefT Ta9r FATA
<97 [ASITHAr a1 TF 09 SN ekl & | FAfd R09R19919% &I TEThl ISTT GUS &
(ATAATS 35) AT THITT TH TAHT AUH He e Jades serd aHIH S |

. UAHI ThRT ¥ H ITEHT (1) ATIAR TS SHIARE AT, T HY 4T, T FEA
AT, G 7 AT, gaer e Jar, gaor T a1 ¥ AT giafy F4r T OSTEAT 9
FAT JR9T ATl JATHT FHATR! FTLIT TRTH G, |

G. TAH! THT L Pl ITGHT (§) AR TE9T AATHAT FaT =71 AfeTebed TRAT 3T T8
g TR qE AEHET FHEAT T T e TRl AR a8, I, =T T ar=r
T IR Tehl HHART I8 T 3 |

15 viewed at: https://mofaga.gov.np/detail/1696
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. UHAHI THT & AT TAF TSR] HTAGERIT gAT T ATASIAT THE TAT qANMRT THITTHBT

FIATAT THEHT FTAGFITET TR T TF Iod@ @ 99 ThT 9 AT TXa=T ol
THEHT Joeid TRTH G |

", UFAHl THT & & IUSHT () AT FUH FIXAT AR 29T (ASrHdr Farehl q29fd
Gl JIAFTTAT, AR T e IIAAMTAr T AGATGRT TR ool B | agal dA=aiid
ATARE ARIAT JITANTATHE TET, HTA &HATH Hedl3d adl Se&al T F
THEET HATSAGRT agal TR Wadr & | & kA d8dl & F0 q8qid e
AT @ Hiebl [oaxor q@rd TAHIH F |

atieret : el geer (ASTAAT Farert s 9eHT qeufd awtg graam
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- I AT | AR AT S
aw® e i Far FTEAE | Fithara
FARAE | WA Idrcns | Hearg TR
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g.

Thl ThT 99 AT T [HSHAT FATR AT FIAATRTAT, AT AR Yo giqarnrar
T AR T T8 WAAINagRT 9 g4 98 Je9T |Arhddr ArdieH [FRTierdr g
TFXT TRUH B |

Ul THT 30 &I IJUSHT (9) AT € qlg &1 I8 9T Uh a8 HATH TEHT qre e
AT Al TRT TR, qfegeed] AT ATHN FTHH. | ATT Tod FIAqT AF I TLHT

T qd Jodd WU ATARB! ARIAT bl FHARATS FFavad 4a1 THE a1 IT HEHT
qe gig A JrEad = S |

.4

b BT E | gRwr e Far ( wEwen A ad ) | wew e S seeRtaet
Ty A

= et A GHEET wEEAEd [T HEAT | TARed ¥ weedl Ay
TETITAT ST O 8 AT HET IR AT 9 WE | T dg dg A 'R dE

3t REL

Tt et YT WUEET  Grelqd ATAT HEAWT | TAREd ¥AT  @Edl Al
TAF T8 I | ERIELRDE LI B te |

E

4t ot YT TR WA OO HEA | TS ¥ gveed diiey
TAF T8 I ERIELRDE L B el

B

TTET THRTHT JTIHRT (I) AT SHFLAT HU AR TeAF AT qTPT G T FAR A EATH
H@IHAT T4 AARYUGH HATAT T FT ATIART (HBTIHT HTAIT FHATRT THHAT
&I HAT FATAIHT TTET HeTe@l & qted a7 q= T, AN, e ar
qieaTad ¥ Al AdET MEIHAT FART FHARIG! ghAT FEgd draad ag
Figept U T o7 WA B | TG T G TR SUSHT (%) ATAR TE TG aaT
AT I8 S AIfeddl Teehl T HTIH g4 ¥ T8 1§ TUHT HHAT STALF BRI
T IGHT AXEHT AT IS AlMeh % TEHT HTIH g Aaed Ioid B |

Uehl TRT 39 HT FRHAGTHAATR Hedl3d ddl SASAT T AT T8kl
FAGATH (ATTHT Fooi@ TRTHT G | I THRP TGATH AT JFEAT IJFHEAR g
Teedl AT AT FTAT A (T, afgear W auer Hr qeree FearsadT dod
FHIETHT qod GIqerd o5 YT bl T agaTehl (oI g Hwal dAftedll AR Ha=T
TETHT 8T THITTHEH FAqH JaT Fatg ¥ 3t a9 g1 99 S<id g |

W@a@@wﬁﬁmwﬁ%w

- Faty e AT ARHHT A qa EENIRE ]

aRm | AP T qEAN | AT WHEEN  gveegd  (HUIAr | TEeed YA gree dihy

g | WA G | FRE S 9 S | FRIGHFT ~aaq fas
A

afrg | AP AET TE | YA GHEENT  gEAtud T | e A qeed diey

| TRE W T || FE e e S | RIS =gaH S
ARz

90



m_c?f FEA AT AT AT | FHFEAAT AT JHOT G T AT HEAT
oAty O T QR A1 41 9E I |

e | TOE A R | AT GEEENT  qEAud T | e A qEe diiehy
S HEAT A A AT | B e UL 91 O 98 Sl | gAiHEl SO S
AT T T R |

W, Ul TR 3R AT HHARI IGATHl TFIdT Gl (G909 Fa=dr TRUH @ | T
Il AT FTEAR Far od AT geIiegd J=iad U FAad Aiqard Aaeraad
AT e THITTAS] JHAT AT HAdd R A AET AGHE g1 G T THITTH
frafer areer geer FASTHT FEERT USd dEdl IIAT HRIHT 98 a9 GE g8
&R AT ATHE &9 T HiedT alehl galehl a@d (Msfels b de ANl IadT agar
MR, TEA FGaAT b AT & &G99 98 FoiqT g4 ¥ &l FHAN Jarare
HAHTE A qfeg T 98 A @S g1 Fadl G |

. UAHl TRT W AT HTd &HATH AT & AT ATIREFT [UTHT Joord TRTHT
T | HeAT$Hhl ATIR B THISTH B~

A, HA FHEIEAT HeATsT arad EIRKECE

AT, SASSAT HATE AT Bfeaq o3

T AMifesd & #W W Aad 99 93

T Gifas Frar arTa qE AT

3. aiferd amda T© a3

X FE GEITE HeAT3 a19d o¥F TUET TE FGR FhAraae el fearad ¥ aw

A TTOAT T AATH IR@IA o AlTH T FFF BT bl AF 0T TR0
agal T SFaeT TRTH T |
T UAS TR ¥ A SUSAT T HF GHET TATAGRT & IATH aTH] Joold e
T | UAHT FUH FFT AR SUSAT T HU GH1ET HATFAGRT agal g1 8l
FHITSTHET ATIREE ANBTH G
A, ATl TPATH IFHIAR & ATeAE I+ YAl atd aRTaveh! Aigedl Afd aual
FTITFITET HeATSAHT ATTHT Tod JIqT a1 &7 FwaT & A5 T T |

T, Afehd AT AT T TvaT HITIR! YGehT oATNT qeatead a7, THe a1 T THeaT
qraferd fawoar FRTAT @dF T8 ar A7 GReH qAT ATAT TehT TIHT AN
THEegd Yo, THE a1 IT FHEHT FrIfead [qUaHT HRITHT TA0E THTOIT T8
T AT dTg a7 A7 ARhl AT AU |

3. areE drtad faues |

9z



T, BT BTl T@ehl IGHT ANN{ee W] FIH T a79d qR7 AF I el | a¢ ok
TEHT GFITET IFHEER AT g9 Haed] HUAT Sl &au R a3 yred T
TET T A G |
3. Ul TR ¥R HT agal ATAITH FF=gHT Jool@ TTRUS G | TTAT AUH FdT
% fafa 05000 AT AT AR qE AT TR @ | AT Foord WU
ATER <@ THISTH agal ARl TST TRUH § -
. AR ATl T AT TwaT Ao el T ATNT:

9. T AT ATANTH AAE -y
X UHE fed -gT
3. YET AIhHar ATANTR] AT qlbehl ATTNTR] I -qa
¥, YT ATRYAT SATANTHRT TeAET HAIAT TLhT

F@afeaq fauger fgees - g
Y. HEATATH] FHAR! IaT (99T g+ gierd g3 gi=a

g, AfEdedR il ¥ A A=aT HITHT TEhT TGh1 AT

9. U9 ATHUAT ATANTR AAETA dAlbebl ATANTHRI T -
3. UG9T ATHYAT ATARTH! Aqraa -qa
3. AiAfq®r wegerare A Geatead fauaer faers -
¥, GHE AleEd diebdl Fiea -

Y. HEATATH] HHART gl (a9 &= dfea -ged af=ra

T, 99T (ASIHAT TR FHAR YT T qodd, A aad d7 Giaeme Feerel
UFehl J=gE & ThT ¥% M@ THT LS AT Jooi@ TRUHl T | TAHT It U
AR FHANEEA el THITTHE qdd Fal T qradr Y Taa

— HEAT T 9C 9fg ddd ¥ AAT 99 WU 940 GHT 9rsHd, F FETEHHT
ATITRT JIcATe™ TATh] AT JG TR T T |

— Y% FHARA U a9 qal Fag R W g Th [Gqdhl qTae axaisdl THA
aad gig a3 |

— [T AUR! FHARTA [TATaTET Aqfeg AR Aol AT TASTbl ATIT THH qr3|

— AT gH IR ¥ RFRT AAAR qATI ATSTdb AT Jcdsh FHATIA ATIH
TYHT Ueh Uk @ TS ATTH Uk H{gATHl add Gi1aedhl ThH ATE 99 @< arad
a3 |

1 Viewed at TS TSITH HIEN TR, @I © BRIGWR, AU, 99T@ ¥ A, 2050 A (G 3 ) WRT 9

9%



— TR 919+ TR AFHTT YT FHAR U HigAThl [HAaaRor ThH axTavehl
THH ATSIE @ aT9d I3 |

— HIfgF qAFare I GIATdHT XA g ATST THH Hgl T AT THHAAT TaoT
PR o7 FIALTA I T FHAT =T BITH] STEAT T & |

— U AT aThT FHARIG UT0 GREH! Fratded Srad AT T 9T argdel
[iagr ars |

— YAF qUBI FT AEATH! a9 A I ALHRA i THITTHEBT I T
qr3+ |

— FHHAR ATE JAT Fald AT AfTehd TRH! FHANT 9T qTg AledT T Tedsh
TIRHT FHAT U TFRId HgATHl @IZUTe ATUH dad aXavedl THH TR
g9 T9d qr3+ | ISHT qETd el SYAR @F ATqdehl T [dAUusl @y a9 4l
FET T AT THH ¥ AU Ry A IR IHH Far Haa gar wee |

— T FHERE! FATH BT A WUAT (AT TRARATS Al FHARE @ 1%
APl AT HieATHl TAd THH THHT (G907 AdF Ffaaredl TIAH Iuded RIS |

— YATHT FETA TEHT FA FHAR AT (APl T a1 ToHATATE ST T ARET 99
i FETIAT WY TEHT T F9AT qF T RIS |

— Y39 AHRA SIAR G T g9 ATdF Ferdarehl dgT w@reed [aaT HTahA an]
T G |

T UA® uftwgg © ThT YO 3G THRT SR T AGHd, IISH ¥ A0 Fre=gHT
I TRUHT G | Joligd SFaLATH HET q218¢ <81 THITH S |

— AT qd T gHEgd gfedd FEE BAAG AA AGEEER AT dre
FHINTHER! IHY TR FUHT a1 IS Arordeb] gehAT JaoT qrad Iadr ¥ a9 &ar
HATT IT AUH T [ASITHAT HATHT FHATAH AT ATHTE & |

— TR a1 AT TR RO afad $Tar a1 T4 q@wd g 99 gHia
VUSRI HTLITHT Y97 FIbRA [ASTehl a1 AGTIHT TEHT A1 99 a1 Aatd 99
T J29T GTHRA JaT ASTHAT FHATNATS AR a7 T |

— I 9 AT |1 9e_T 96l YAl TRl T IR qra+ fafg Tqrehl g9 s
JATh! HHA ATHG a7 ANAATHTEAE TGATE AT TUAT a7 ATTHT TR
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FEHTHT SR &0 T ggrd Afat=a el |

JITSSH T YS9 WRPRSF I & FaT ANAT JaTdeh (HPAees dr THT JAT qeehrd
g TRET |

ISl GRIE T4T AIwaTaTe dd T AT F AGATNIF AT (Business
Plan) T AZ&a |

afet fafaa =Esar H T AfAHESATS ATGIAF I Diverse Sectoral Training and
Research Needs &l Qﬁ ATHAT AR T FIhT ATRT AT T FIAS BT &THaATR

faeprar ATITeT |

¥R



RR. IIASSTHET Training and Research Competency and Product & & S ST+ d1¢ ITiAHIee
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